BHHH2 Hash Trash Run #1638 27 April 2024 ANZAC Day Run – Lest We Forget





These guys know how to attract a crowdl. Our hares Pig Iron, A Cute Angina & Bencong clearly have quite a following across a number of Hash kennels. A cast of thousands turned out for the ANZAC Day memorial run — well, 200 anyway — on a bright sunny day. Or was this because a rumour went around that there would be "free food and shirts" in the offing. For anyone in that category there would only be disappointment — this was, in the current vernacular, "fake news". Sorryl



Nonetheless, and in spite of a spate of new villas being built where paths used to be, they set a beautiful trail for the mob to follow.

Hash Cash team **Head Master** and **Toilet Trasher** were swamped by the numbers, the run start delayed by a few minutes while they themselves were late *On Out*.



Please respect their request that you $\underline{\textit{arrive early}}$ to register and pay the run fee.

At long last, with a diminishing queue at Hash Cash, Hash Master **Mount'n Groan** called on the crowd to "Circle up" for a quick run briefing. **Pig Iron** showed us the way...



"On Out" headed to the north along the subak towards the Semana Road, circling around the high narrow ridge to eventually cross the Sayan Road and into the ricefields on the eastern side.





As the pack began to spread out there were stunning views to be enjoyed although recent heavy rains had token a toll in some areas

where the rice had been flattened by winds and rain. Even here there were photo opportunities. Nice one **VD!** A roll in the hay?





The mood of the day . . . Cheers, Skidmark!

Circle up!

Our Hash Master called the hares into the circle for a Down Down to acknowledge their efforts – there were no complaints!



Virgins were baptised, **Wooden Eye** flourishing the *Bog Brush of Office*.
Returners were welcomed back

Returners were welcomed b to the fold.



It was a special day too for **Penis Collector** and **Pig Iron** who celebrated birthdays this week. HBD to you guys.

The RA also conducted a naming – Budgie Smuggler finally has a Hash Handle. It was about time too.

For reasons known only unto themselves, there were Leavers heading back to Blighty for a while. Selamat jalan to Cum on your Tits, Frock Off & Rock On. The latter has provided us with many super photos of our runs and your scribe will miss his contributions. ... thanks matel



ANZAC Day (Australian & New Zealand Army Corps) Commemoration:

69er was called on to remind all those present that it was a special day for Aussies and Kiwis.

ANZAC Day is national day of remembrance in Australia and New Zealand. It commemorates the Australian and New Zealand veterans who served, and the many who died, in all wars, conflicts, and peacekeeping operations. ANZAC Day is about paying respect and showing gratitude for the sacrifices of the veterans who fought in the defence of Australia & NZ to achieve a lasting peace and security for those 2 nations.

They shall not grow old, As we who are left grow old. Age shall not weary them, Nor the years condemn. At the going down of the sun And in the morning, We will remember them.



After reciting the Ode of Remembrance,

as a mark of respect for the dead **The Last Post** was played followed by a short reflective silence. Then the bugle call **Reveille** called us back to the moment . . . **On On!!**

69er would like to commend everyone who was in attendance for their attention and their silence during this short ceremony. Thank you all . . . *Lest we forget*.

But please, fellow Hashers, respect the work of the farming community and avoid trampling the sawah as you pass through along the trail. There was evidence of some damage to the *pematang* (ricefield bunds) and newly lainted rice. So please take care where you put your feet!





These lads had their work cut out for them as the hot and sweaty hounds came back On In.

To mark the occasion **Pig Iron** had brought with him a taste of Australia in the form of ANZAC biscuits





Your Hash Trash scribe, on behalf of all of us who came to this run with BHHH2, says "thank you" for the work and planning to all those who contributed to another great afternoon of hashing in Paradise.